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October 5, 2011

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554
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Please reply toALD K. MCCOMBS

hmccoinbs@gsblaw.cim TEL EXT 2176

Re: NCE-FM Station WESA(FM), Pittsburgh, PA
Essential Public Media LLC
Facility Identification Number 17747
Relocation of Main Studio

Dear Ms. Dortch:

FILED/ACCEPTED

orr -5 2flhi
Federal Communjcaflons Commission

Office of tfe Secretary

On behalf of Essential Public Media LLC, licensee of non-commercial educational FM station
WESA(FM), Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and pursuant to Section 73.1125(d)(1) of the Commission's
rules, we herewith notify the Commission of the relocation of the main studio of the station from one
point inside the community of license to another point inside the community of license.

The address for the new main studio location is:

67 Bedford Square
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15203.

Please revise your records accordingly.

Should there be any questions, please contact John Crigler of this firm at 202-965-7880.

Sincerely yours,

((.. I s
Harold K. McCombs
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